
From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Sent: 2/20/2014 11:19:53 AM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Ongoing case list — does this help? 

Mine is 23 pages long! It has a bunch of internal stuff in it as well.... 

Elizaveta Malashenko 

Deputy Director 

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability 

Safety and Enforcement Division 

California Public Utilities Commission 

Phone: 415-703-2274 

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov 

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2014 11:16AM 
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Subject: RE: Ongoing case list - does this help? 

Great! I think everyone would appreciate that. Good grief, we all sort of have the same 
"workplan" on regulatory stuff and it would he good to make sure we are in sync. 

Thanks 

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. fmailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.qovl 

mailto:LRDD@pge.com


Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2014 11:15 AM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: RE: Ongoing case list - does this help? 

I'm almost done. I will try to see if I can make a public version that I can share with the 
utilities - the plan turned out real nice. 

Elizaveta Malashenko 

Deputy Director 

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability 

Safety and Enforcement Division 

California Public Utilities Commission 

Phone: 415-703-2274 

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.Qov 

From: Doll, Laura fmailto:LRDD@pqe.com1 
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2014 9:39 AM 
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Subject: Re: Ongoing case list - does this help? 

Well there are citations and audits. 
I had the same feeling, so let me know if you discover something else! :) 

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. fmailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.qovl 
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2014 09:35 AM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: RE: Ongoing case list - does this help? 

Thank you, Laura, this is helpful.... Although I feel like I'm still missing something ©. 



Elizaveta Malashenko 

Deputy Director 

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability 

Safety and Enforcement Division 

California Public Utilities Commission 

Phone: 415-703-2274 

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.Qov 

From: Doll, Laura fmailto:LRDD@PQe.com1 
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2014 5:19 PM 
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Subject: Ongoing case list - does this help? 

•L General Rate Case (PI) pending) 

•L J AB 1900 Biomethane 01R 

•L Fire Safety Facilities OIR 

•L Gas Pipeline Safety OIR (includes PS HP and PS HP Update 
Application) 

•L Gas Transmission and Storage (GT&S) Rate Case Application 

• Ongoing Gas Investigations: Records, Class Location, and San 
Bruno 

• Hi-Speed Rail Electric Safety OIR 

• Master Meter Transfer OIR (or Mobile Home Park OIR) 



• Nuclear Decommissioning Cost Triennial Proceeding 

•L I Gas Pipeline Pressure Restoration OSC 

•L Z Substation Inspection OIR 

•ZZZZZZZZ Rate Case OIR 
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